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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR APPLICATION
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202310219 Improving Access to Early Intervention Services Grant Funding Opportunity for Community-based Organizations

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Child and Family Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	November 3, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	November 9, 2023

	APPLICATION DUE DATE:
	November 28, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	APPLICATIONS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Can an organization apply to multiple service areas using separate applications?  

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants interested in providing services in multiple service areas must provide a separate application for each service area.


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Where can the slides from the Zoom presentation we attended be viewed? 

	
	Answer

	
	The slide presentation is available at the Division of Procurement Services Grant RFPs and RFAs website under Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) RFA 202310219 Resource Webinar link.


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Can funds be allocated to support data collection and evaluation efforts?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Will there be a separate third party evaluator for this project?

	
	Answer

	
	No.  


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Will there be a limit on fringe or indirect for the CBO that is submitting an application? 

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Applicants discretion.
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